From: Chuck Luna

To: Chuck Luna
Subject: Flash Traffic #11-5-2015: Correction - Phoenix Veterans Day Parade Staging
Date: Sunday, November 8, 2015 7:38:51 AM

Perch Base, United States Submariners

Flash Traffic

Number: #11-05-2015

Date: 11/8/2015

Subject: Correction - Phoenix Veterans Day Parade
Staging

CORRECTION: STAGING AT
FIRESTONE WILIL BEGIN AT 0900,
LEAVING FOR PARADE START AT 0930.

Wednesday, November 11
Phoenix Veterans Day Parade staging begins at 0900

Perch Base will tow the USS Phoenix float in the parade as in previous years.

The theme is "No Longer Forgotten, Honoring Our Korean War Veterans."

Our own Perch Base member Charles "Chick" Marshall will be the Cold War Era (1945 to

1991) Grand Marshal. We will all meet to stage the USS Phoenix float and George Crider's
trailer in the rear parking lot of the Firestone Tire Store, 241 W Osborn Rd Phoenix, AZ
85013-3942, on the south-east corner of Osborn and 3rd Avenue at 9:00 a.m.

Click the link below for a google map:
https://www.google.com/maps/place/241+W+0Osborn+Rd,+Phoenix,+AZ+85013/@33.4871054,-
112.0800265,17z/data=!13m1!4b114m213m1!11s0x872b12f67359b80b:0x1a5b16af7784e264
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Remember, it’s the large rear parking lot. There is plenty of free parking.

When ready, we will ride/take just the two vehicles with trailers up to the North Phoenix
Baptist Church for "official" staging.

The parade route will exit the North Phoenix Baptist Church heading South on Central at
Montebello, East on Camelback, South on 7th Street, ending at Indian School Rd.

When the parade is over, we will remain on the two parade vehicles and return to the
Firestone lot to dis-band and leave.

Find more information pertaining to each event, including
directions on the website by clicking here.


http://www.perch-base.org/Hot_Items.htm

